

Our Ref: JS/00175

Your Ref:

Date: 10 July 2002



**ENVIRONMENT
AGENCY**

Mr A Whitmore
EMR Limited
Junction of Cheetham Road & Goodier Street
Oldham Road
Manchester
M40 2BP

Dear Mr Whitmore

**ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
ENVIRONMENT AGENCY ASSESSMENT OF TECHNICAL COMPETENCE
EMR LIMITED, OLDHAM ROAD, WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE 727/M02/T01**

I refer to the technical competence assessment carried out at the above site on 4 July 2002. I am pleased to confirm that you have satisfactorily demonstrated technical competence in relation to the proposed activities at the above premises and the Agency is satisfied that the management of the activities proposed in the licence application will be in the hands of a technically competent manager.

It should be noted that the Agency is required to take steps to ensure that the operation of the facility continues to be in the hands of technically competent management and therefore any major changes in the operation of the facility within this two year period may mean that a further assessment will be necessary. Similarly the Agency must be informed of any proposed changes to the technically competent management for this site as the new manager will require Agency assessment for technical competence prior to taking over.

The technically competent person(s) must be in a position to control the day to day activities authorised by the licence at all times. If the Agency considers that the management of the site has ceased to be in the hands of technically competent management for whatever reason, it may suspend or revoke the licence.

Your licence modification application will continue to be processed and you will be notified of the outcome in due course.

Yours sincerely

Emma Lawson
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION OFFICER

Enc: Duty of Care leaflet

